[Amazon.com at MSN Shopping!|

Read Message RELATED, Dictionary
In-Box Thesaurus

From: "Renee Dauven" <promine@web-ster.com> Save Address Block Sender
Reply-To: "Renee Dauven" <promine@web-ster.com>

To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Subject: Re: [Fwd: [Fwd: HARRISON CO., W.VA. DEED RECORDS] ]

Date: Fri, 19 Mar 1999 12:11:07 -0800
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Hi Nancy,

>> 10-229

>> 15 Oct 1811 - Peter Romine & Peggy, his wife, and Christopher Romine,
>> all of Harrison Co., Va, to John Hutson, same place - for $200 - land
>> lying in harrison Co. on right hand fork of Hastings Run, a __ (unable
>> to read) of Elk Creed, adjoining lands of Richard Bond, Stephen

>> Jackson, james Romine and others - Signed Peter Romine, Peggy Romine,
>> their marks, and Wm. C. Romine - Recorded May ten (?) 1812

>>

>> This must be the Peter Romine who married Peggy Northern in Frederick
>> Co., Va in 1787. The James Romine who lives by the land could be

>> Peters brother James Romine, who was married to Kesiah Allen.

>> Can anyone shed some light on who the Christopher Romine and Wm C
>> Romine could be?

William C. and Christopher are apparently one and the same.

Identifying this Peter and James is pretty tricky. The James who
married Keziah can be proven to be in TN by 1812. Family lore would place
his brother, Peter, and James both in the Front Royal area in VA until 1806
when Peter is said to have moved to Harrison Co and James to TN. Peter
moves to Wood Co in 1812. So...it would seem that for awhile there were at
least two Peters in Harrison Co.

The only James who is known to have lived there is the one who was
married to Elizabeth Middleton. Right now there are several contenders to
be his father: Thomas, Peter and Susannah of Fauquier, and my John Romine.
My John is documented (by his will) to have had a son of the name. For
Peter and Susannah, we can document that one of the Peters of Loudoun Co had
a son of the name and I believe that circumstanstial evidence is strong for
it to be the Peter & Susannah of Fauquier. For Thomas at the moment we have
little early documentation.

Hope you can follow that.

Renee
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